deem fit, to consider of, and determine upon, and a general statement of several funds.

all such matters and things as may concern the all such matters and things as may concern the considerable of the said Church in Victoria; and the clusively to the administration of the Endowsaid Metropolitan shall be the president of every ment Fund, shall be considered standing rules: such Provincial Assembly, and shall always pre side therein personally, or by such Bishop or in monies and lands, invest such monies. Bishops of his province as he may appoint his real property and securities in the colony, commissary or commissaries under his hand and vary and charge such investments. The board seal for that purpose; and the Metropolitan and Bishops attending such Assembly shall sit and vote as one house, and the clergy and lay members shall ait and vote as another house; and no vote as one house, and the ciergy and lay members shall sit and vote as another house; and no act or resolution shall be valid to which both houses have not assented. And on every division of the house of clergy and lay members shall be held to be carried by a main profits and securities, and securiti nothing shall be held to be carried by a majority of such house, but that to which a majority of both the clergy and laity voting by dioceses shall have assented; the vote of the unipority of the clergy present and representing each diocese being taken as the vote of the clergy of such diocese, and the vote of the majority of the layers present, and representing the laity of layers being taken as the vote of the laity of layers being taken as the vote of the laity of the both the clergy and laity voting by discesses ocese, being taken as the vote of the laity of such dioceae; and such Provincial Assembly three trustees in whom the property in the fund may pass rules and regulations for the uniform conduct of and mode of proceeding in all diocesan shall be taken, and to whom all lands shall be Assemblies. And all rules and regulations so conveyed; and from time to time to appoint new passed shall be valid, subject to such ulteration, allowance, or disallowance as has been bereinbefore provided with regard to the regulations

of diocean Assemblies.

XIX. Nothing herein contained shall affect the right to nominate or appoint any Metropolitan or Bishon of the said to be may be hereby expressly impaired, diminished,

XX. In the construction and interpretation of the provisions of this act, the word shall include the Metropolitan of the Province with reference to his metropolitan diocese.

XXI. And whereas for the due administration of the affairs of the Church, in accordance with the regulations, acts, and resolutions of any diocesan or Provincial Assembly, it is expedient that there should be an executive body for such Assembly: he it therefore enacted, that it shall be lawful for any diocesau or Provincial Assembly to appoint an Executive Council, so con-stituted and for such periods of time as to such Assembly shall seem fit; which Council shall administer such of the affairs of the Church, conformally with the regulations, note, and resolutions of such Assembly, as shall be entrusted to its administration.

In the minutes of the Conference we note, with pleasure, a disposition to exclude | all extenueous matter of discussion. A layman proposes an address of compliment i to Mr. Latrobe, the late Lieutenant. Governor; and the same day, the Denn of Melquestion being moved and carried. Proposals for a Diocesan Educational Committee, and another "to compile a code of canvas," were both negatived; but the Diocesan Board to be formed is instructed at once to obtain a distinct fund " for the support of infirm and superannuated elergymen, and for the widows and ornhans of clorgymen." At the request of the Bushop, a Council of Advice for him to consult, is formed of the Denn, and two Palmer, A.B., seconded by tieorge Alexander, clergy selected by the clergy of the Conference, the Chancellor, the Registrar, and two laymen selected by the laymen of the Conference. Next a Diocesan Board.

with the following rules:---"1. From and immediately after the appoint ment of a board as hereinafter provided, the said two first-mentioned boards, and the Executive Committee of the Annual Stipend Board, shall he abelished, and the said rules and regulations

"2. A general board shall be established, having for its object the administration of the Annual Stipend Fund, the Church Endowment Fund, and all such other funds connected with the Church in this diocese, as may, with the consent of such board, be entrusted to it. "S. The name of such board shall be 'The

 Such board shall consist of the Bishop, the Pean, six clergymen, to be elected by the clergy at a conference or assembly of the Chirch tatives at such conference or assembly (such clerical and lay members respectively office until the next succeeding conference or assembly of the Church), and twelve others, of whom not less than eight shall be laymen, to be clocked annually at a public meeting of the subscribers. But, until such first numed meeting. the board shall consist of the Bishop and the Dean, and six clergymen and six laymen, to be pleased in conference as hereinbefore mentioned

subscriber of £50 in any former year or of £1 in the then preceding year, to any of the funds under the administration of the board, being a member of the United Church of Eng land and Ireland, shall be entitled to vote at al elections, and be qualified to be elected. "6. All lay members of the board shall be

communicants. "7. Any member of the board censing to re side in the colony of Victoria for a period of six months shall be deemed to have vacated hi

office.

\*\*8. Persons shall be elected to fill vacancies on the control of the co caused by death, resignation, or absence, in the same manner as the person whose death, resignation, or absence has caused such vacancy. may have been originally elected; but, until such election, the Bishop shall have power to

appoint ad interim.

2. Five members of the board, of whom no less than two shall be laymen, shall form a

quorum.

13. The heard shall have power to appoint one or more committees to act under it, but me act shall be done by any such committee, unless there be present five members of the board, of whom two shall be laymon, as required for a

"11. The board shall have power to appoint

and pay its own officers.
12. The board shall have power to make all necessary rules and regulations for its own pro-ceedings, and for the due administration of the funds entrusted to it, subject to any instructions and directions not repugnant to the present constitution of the board, which may be receive ed from any future Conference or Assembly of

the Church in this diocese.

13. Any future Conference or Assembly of the Church in this diocese may, with the consent of the board, alter the present constitution of the board, and limit or increase its powers, pro vided that nothing be done repugnant to the spirit of these resolutions.

the objects entrusted to the board shall be call. For Protestant Missions, ed, on some day to be fixed by the lighon in the ed, on some day to be fixed by the Bishop in the month of January in each year, at which meeting the election of the twelve members of the hoard shall take place.

"The board shall lay before such meeting a statement, showing-

"(4.) The amount of lands, monies, and securities appropriated to the endowment fund. inges and other dealings with them fif any) which may have taken place since the previous meeting; also the grants (if any) which may have been made to the board for the enwment of particular churches.

"(b.) The monies received on account of the

Annual Stipend Fund, the source from which they are derived, the mode taken to raise contributions, the application of the fund, and the balance (if any) in the treasurer's hands. "(y.) The monies (if any) that may have

ceived for other purposes and the objects "This clause, which was proposed and adopted subsequently to the consideration of the rest of the bill, is evidently misplaced, and may also require some verbal alterations.

C. M.

determined at such time and place as he may for which they have been severally contributed,

" (a.) The hoard shall receive contributions in monies and lands, invest such monies upon shall lease such lands; and, when deemed advantageous, sell or exchange them, and inve-

on community empsed.

one.) During the remainder of those twenty

" (d.) The loard shall have power to appoin

trustees. ... (c.) The board shall have power to accept

from persons wishing to endow particular churches any provisions for such endowments to be applied to the specific purposes coptem:

of patronage (if any), now vested in her Majesty, | ecclesisatical parish and district throughout the "17. The churchwardens, trustees, or othe persons appointed by the board, shall be requested and empowered to make this collection

in their respective parishes or districts, in such namer and by such means as they may approve "18. The board shall receive donations are annual subscriptions in aid of the fund.

"19. The fund shall be appropriated to the maintenance of the clergy of the diocese in such manner, and according to such a scale, as the

board may determine "20. The board shall be empowered to grant pensions to superannuated and disabled clergy-mon."

DROCK DISTRICT BRANCH OF THE CHERCH

BOCHETY, D. T. A meeting of the Brock District Branch of the Church Society, Diocese of Toronto, was held pursuant to notice at the town hall, Woodstock, on the evening of Thursday the first of March The attendance on the occasion was good nithough smaller than it undoubtedly would have been but for the coldness of the weather The clergy present were the Rev. W. Bettridge B.D., chairman of the District; the Rays. Messes. Palmer, Cronyn, Flood, Brough, Revell, Boomer bourne, a resolution that all British subjects are entitled to the unrestricted use of the Bible. Both are met by the previous being moved and carried. Prosubscriptions in Woodstock Parochial Associa-tion slowe exceed those of last year by £77.7s. 6d., the whole of which it was resolved to remit

intact to the Parent Society.

The following resolutions were moved and passed unanimously:-1st Resolution, - Moved by the Rev. Henry Revell, A.M., seconded by the Rev. J. W. Marsh, A.B., and supported by D. G. Miller, Esq.,—

"That the Report now read be adopted." 2nd Resolution, -- Moved by the Rev. Arthur

Emq.,-"That the secularization of the Clergy Reserves imposes on every member of our communion the selemn responsibility of manifesting to the world principle, which under the blessing of her gloriprinciple, which that the descript of all thet head, will camble her, independent of all extraneous aid, to fulfil her mission of peace in

this colony." 3rd Resolution, - Moved by the Rev. Richard Flood, A.M., seconded by the Rev. F. D. Fauquior, and supported by Lawrence Laurason, Esq., Edward Doedes, Esq., J. G. Vansittart,

Esq., and O. A. Gray, Esq.,---"That this meeting, regarding the existence of a common fund as indispensable to the efficient extension of the ministrations of the Church and the maintenance of her integrity would coulde in the Church Society, energeti cally and judiciously managed, as the preper agent for dispensing that fund; and that in order to assist in relieving the present exigentransmitall subscriptions and donations collected in this Branch to the Tronsurer of the Paren Society, without any deduction whatever.

4th Resolution .- Moved by the Roy, Benjamin Cronyu, A.M., reconded by the Rev. Michael

Boomer, B.A.,-"That this meeting rejoices in the prospect of an early establishment of the Episcopate in this western portion of the present Diocese, as a harbinger of increased activity in the prosecution and extension of the ministrations of the

bit Resolution -- Moved by the Rev. C. C. Brough, A.B., seconded by G. A. Tomkins, Esq. and supported by William Gray, Esq., ---

"That this meeting gratefully acknowledges the Divine blessing for the increased circulation of the Bible and Common Prayer-book in this

We have great pleasure in recording the appointment of the Rev. Garrett Nugent, M. A. Inte assistant minister at Barrie, to the hear mastership of the Ventry Collegiate School Dublin, established in connection with the Irish Society for the education of Irish-speaking youth, with a view to their becoming minister of the Church of Ireland.

The Lord Bishop of Quebec returned to this city on Thursday morning, having been absent exactly a month, upon a tour for the inspection of the Missions and holding Confirmations, is the District of St. Francis, where he also at tended a meeting of the corporation of Bishop' College at Lennoxyme.

The Rev. J. N. Thompson, M. A., of Oucen' College, Cambridge, recently appointed as Divinity Professor of the University of Bishop's College, arrived from England white his Lord-

ship was on the spot. - Conder Chronicie. The Rev. St. George Caulfield, Incombent, St. Thomas, C. W., has been presented with a handsome table lamp, and silver cake basket, by the members of his Bible Class, as an acknowledge ment of the kind and efficient manner in which he has guided their study of Scripture.

## UNITED STATES.

A correspondent of the Witness (E. A. N.) furnishes the following interesting particulars concerning the yearly income of the various irit of these resolutions.

"14. A meeting of the subscribers to any of 1854, so far as he could ascertain them. \$1,517,590

For Tracts and religious books, For Christian Education. 426,535 For the conversion of the Jews, For the improvement of Scamen, 69,910 For sundry known charities not

included in the foregoing, timated at the least at.

\$8,080,800 Of this amount, there was contributed-6,034,730 In England In the United States 1,900,000 218,445 On the continent of Europe 186,715

\$8,880,890 Important reflections may be deduced from

500,000

the foregoing statements. First, a most satisfactory, and encouraging one that the good work is advancing; that Christian hearts are alive to the great duty and privilege of extending the Kingdom of our blessed Lord and Saviour, throughout the Earth.

race, our own and our mother country.

And further, that if, as we believe, the great uponthe Earth, that they might observe his statutes and keep his laws, then that the nations and people whom he uses and honors as instruments for this purpose are likely to be preserved in the fullest enjoys ent of prosperity and power.

And lastly, that the miserable pixtance con-

Manyland .- The growth of the Episcopal Church in Bultimore during the last fourteen years has been quite large, the strength of the denomination having been doubled. There are now 16 churches. -Five of those of the first class, with sittings on an average for over 1,660; four have sittings for an average of 700 to 800, while the rest will accomplate from 400 to 100. The entire amount of sittings is reckoned a: about 11,000, -or one seat to every 20 of the whole city population.

KENTUCKY .-- The correspondence of the Banner informs us that on New-Year's Eve the Bishop of the diocese visited Christ Church, Louisville, and confirmed eighteen persons. Two of these were recent convert fellvered an excellent lecfure in the course to young men. The congregation was the largest I have ever seen in

CHURCH IN TEXAS .- We learn from the Binue that the Rev. S. W. Dunn, Missionary in Texas, is soliciting aid to complete a church edifice, now partly erected, in Lockart. The personal sacri-fices which Mr. Dunn has made in behalf of the Church cutitle him to the sympathy and aid of Churchmen. The Bishop, in giving an account of his visit to Mr. Dunn's missionary stations, shows that no small degree of success had at-tended the Missionary's efforts to extend the Church in places where her services had been before little known.

QUARRENTS. - It is said that the Quakers in our country are rapidly going through the pro-Calendar.

#### PUBLISHER'S NOTICE.

Subscribers who have not yet paid their subscription to the current Values of "Tuk Cucucu" are respectfully reminded that more than the first six months have expired, and that, in accordance with the pulliabed TERMS, the price would now be 15s. Until the 15th Murch, however, 12s. 6d. will be received as payment.

NEW ADVERTISEMENTS. New Books--II. Rowsell. Trinity College - August Examination

LETTERS RECEIVED TO MARCH 28. Mrs. S. G., Newmarket, rem. to July 31, 1855; tanguishone, rem.

#### TO CORRESPONDENTS.

We have received a letter signed T. S. K. on the subject of the Protestant Orphans' Home, which completely refutes the columnies contained in last Friday's Globe. We regret that want of space prevents our inserting it this wook.

### The Church.

#### TORONTO, THURSDAY, MARCH S. 1855.

NOTICE.

The Hishop of Toronto begs to inform his brethren the Clergy of the Home and Sinco Districts that he intends to Confirm at their several Missions and Stations during the month of May next.

For the Church. ON THE UNPOPULARITY OF RELIGIOUS

No. VI.

WESLEYANISM (Continued). tended to neutralize the salutary influence the opposition by which it was at first as. popular applause which is almost universally a symptom of an erroneous or

defective faith. The first of those causes unquestionably was the formation of an organized society bound t gether by ties other than the unity of the church, subject to new rules of discipline, and distinguishing itself by the

name of an individual presbyter. Although this society continued for a in sucraments, yet it had almost from the first, the proper features of a sect and early manifested its subjection to that unvarying law which impells all such bodies, to eventual separation. The influence of this cause in neutralizing the reformation began by the Wesleys is exceedingly plant. The better and more thoughtful among the clergy who felt how much room there was for improvement in the spiritual condition of the nation. were withheld from countenancing the movement by its evident tendency to run into schism and develope itself into a multivicious both among the clergy and laity ears to the carnest counsels of those who originated. would have awakened them to a conviction of their spiritual danger-and thus a feeling of antagonism-apart from mere individual sentiment-sprang up between the society of Mr. Wesley-as such-and the church to the numbers of Mr. Wesley's followers true religion and piety in the church, but as the extension of a sect, altogether adverse to her spirit, her teachings and her laws, I

The Church.

in this most holy work are of the Anglo Sazon deterioration, which is the doom of all shronk. Excitement of a very earthly kind. schismatic bodies. Another cause which, indeed, often serves to produce that religious object of aimighty Power in bringing maninto ex. while helping to neutralize the influence of feeling which is a luxury that men love, object of aimighty Power in bringing maninto ex. while helping to neutralize the influence of feeling which is a luxury that men love, object of aimighty Power in bringing maninto ex. while helping to neutralize the influence of feeling which is a luxury that men love, object of aimighty Power in bringing maninto ex. while helping to neutralize the influence of feeling which is a luxury that men love. soothe the opposition of the multitude and unwavering obedience, which is a trial eventually to make it popular among the that-left to ourselves-we hate. mass, was the strong temptation it held out | A system therefore which tended to to gratify-under the garb of religious ear- magnify the importance of religious feeling. nestness-the sufficinction of our nature, which, among the uninstructed is by no which would leaf us to free ourselves from means difficult to excite,-which led its the restraint of lawful authority, and to followers to believe that the vividness of submit to that only which originates with that feeling was the best test of their ourselves and has the sanction of our own | spiritual state, and which depreciated all approval.

authority of the parish priest, and to have ism has long enjoyed among a very large refused to hold communion with him would class in the community. have amounted a absolute excommunity. The causes thus enumerated appear

different. ual allegiance had arisen almost from among themselves, and thus were they placed in the position-most flattering to man's self love -of judging as to the correctness of opposing systems and of giving their patronizing support to that which was stamped with the implimatur of their generally most incompetent approval. Hence, it has come to pass that when a

by his neglect, or scandalized by his evil life. ie at once repudiates his authority, and is endered of importance in a religious community whose spiritual privileges he (from) of King William's political anodynes. want of knowledge) supposes to be equaln authority and superior in sanctity to those he is betrayed into the sin of leaving. A system therefore, which by helping to free men from obedience to lawful authority and to exalt the most incompetent into the position of judges of religious controversy gratified some of the strongest inclinations of unsanctified humanity, could not long be unpopular. It was unquestionably by the influence of this circumstance in no small Rev. J. L., Nottawasaga, rem.; F. W. S., duelph, influence of this circumstance in no small rem.; Rev. G. J. R. S., Moore, com.; H. O. H., degree, that the violence with which the Munsey Town, rem. for J. W.; Mrs. R., Penelinasses assaulted Wesleyanism in its early and purer days, was gradually nitigated, and that by degrees it attained that popu-

larity which it has since possessed. There are other two causes which while tending to neutralize the reformatory movement of Mr. Wesley, were at the same time extremely powerful in securing for it that popular applause which ought to be to all who are the objects of it, a ground of fear and self-suspicion.

These causes arise-one, from (what may be called) the ecclesiastical,—the other from the religious system of Wesley-

unism. The mode of organization adopted by the people called Methodists" permits persons to teach in their congregations and o pray publicly, who have never undercone that ceremony which Grom want of proper investigation of the subject) they

appose to be ordination. This of course necessarily gives prominance and importance to a vast number of individuals who under the ecclesiastical Orphan's Home, -an institution to the system of the Church would be unknown. A man (or indeed a woman cither), how-ever small may be the amount of his religious. The introductory sentences in the burial We purpose, in accordance with the knowledge or principle, who happens to introductory sentences in the burial service were sung as an anthem by the intimation contained in our last article, to possess the "gitt" of a fluent tongue, beadvert briefly to some of those causes which comes noted throughout his neighborhood. The psalms and the lesson were read by for his wonderful ability in telling his es- the Rev. T. S. Kennedy. of that reformatory movement in the church | perience or in "making a prayer," and originated by the two Wesleys and their along with fame comes a considerable associates, -causes which gradually soothed measure of influence and respect. The same man under the Church system would sailed and eventually secured for it that remain in the undistinguished mass of private christians. There is of course no comparison in the mind of such an individual as to the comparative merits of two systems,—one of which exalts him into importance, the other of which would abase him to a common level of obscurity. To shrink from fame and influence-to be willing to be abased and humble and unknown is too high an attainment in the divine life for it or anything that tends to ally felt by the parish, and most severely time to maintain unity with the church produce it to be popular. This feature therefore of Weslevan organization while for good, has rendered it highly popular

among a large and influential class. The remaining cause adverted to is the is religious aspect has resulted in a system which—as popularly received—must be acknowledged to be a religion rather of

ireling than of practice. No one at all acquainted with the writings or the life of Mr. Wesley, can doubt the carnestness with which he followed after tude of sects, an anticipation which has holiness in his own case, or the zeal and already been fulfilled to a very melancholy energy with which he inforced it upon extent. The more worldly-minded and others; neither may we question the purity of heart and life and the undoubted excelfound in the same factan excuse, of which lence of multitudes of the individuals who they gladly availed themselves, to shut their thave embraced the system which he

in her collective character. The addition vivid feeling for holy acts. That this ten- illustration of its varied excellencies; we came to be regarded not as the increase of takeably, manifested itself) should have a subject of common occurrence, in which He who became a Wesleyan was regarded perhaps is so effectual in setting the mean the matter of religious controverse. by churchmen as a traiter to the church; worldly-minded against true religion as the. The first question to be determined is he who refused to do so was regarded by inconsistencies of those who loudly profess simply this: What is the proposed end of Weslevans as a fee to the interests of to act upon its principles. That the same all religious discussion, and what the motrue religion. Thus, in consequence of circumstance should help to secure for the tive which prompts us to it! The assigned the unhappy step which has been referred system that popularity which we have reason is, by "proving what is acceptable to, the reformation which was begun by seen to be so constantly the token of an to the Lord," to convince men whom we church was to a great extent checked apparent. Strong and exalted religious and neutralized—its influence for good was rendered indirect—and the chief result has been the formation of a number of differing obedience to whatever G. Manuard course. That while we contemplate with advanced in the interpolation of the unsoundness of the interpolation of the unsoundness of their belief and furtility of their hopes and confidence towards God, with a view to mission to the mother country for the purpolate with advanced in their belief and furtility of their hopes and confidence towards God, with a view to mission to the mother country for the purpolate with advanced in the province, is about undertaking a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy of the province, is about undertaking a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy of the province, is about undertaking a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy of their belief and furtility of their hopes and confidence towards God, with a view to mission to the mother country for the purpolate with advanced and record of the province, is about undertaking a gagement with the enemy, we must be a support of their belief and furtility of their hopes and confidence towards God, with a view to mission to the mother country for the purpolate and province, is about undertaking a gagement with the enemy, we must be a gagement with the enemy of their belief and furtility of their hopes and the british arms and near the British arms and nea

quiet unpretending obedience as mere Previously to the founding of Mr. Wes- heartless formality; a system thus underfey's societies there were whole districts of stood could hardly fail to attain that poputhe kingdom where to have denied the larity which, as a matter of fact, Wesleyan-

cation, but when "the people called Methods sufficient to account for the fact that the began to arrange themselves into cornest-hearted movement towards refororganized communities, and atlast arrogated mation originated at Oxford by Mr. Wesley to themselves the right of administering and his associates ended in the formation the sacraments, he case became widely of a variety of sects, instead of the thorough arousing of the Church and nation to the selves under the necessity of doing that his efforts on this behalf were under assistance of solves under the necessity of doing that which is ever galling to the unsanctified and rendered indirect by the unhappy step heart—the necessity of rendering obedience of organizing a distinct society, which same to those who had been placed in authority step has produced those further neutralizover them. A rival claim to their spirit- ing causes which have been adverted to. We must, however, confess with deep humiliation that whatever may have been the irregularities and errors of judgment into which Mr. Wesley was by his zeal berayed, the guilt and sin of the separation which has taken place between his followers and the Church does not rest undividedly apon bimself.

The movement of Mr. Wesley having parishioner is irritated by the faithfulness of been thus neutralized and rendered indirect his elergyman, no less than when offended in its influence upon the Church, some further efforts were required to awaken her from the lethargy into which she had occived with open arms, flattered, and been thrown by the reactionary influence of Puritan stimulants and the deadening power

Through the mercy of that long suffering Lord who is her Head, she was not cut off. of the Church Catholic, which owing to nor her candlestick finally removed; and passion, prejudice or want of information, in the bosom of her other university He prepared the instruments of His holy will. whose efforts as the reformers of their day we propose in our next article to consider.

> FUNERAL OF THE LATE MRS. LETT. In another column will be found the dituary, which it is our painful duty to publish, of HARRIETTC, the wife of the Rev. Dr. LETT, incumbent of St. George's

Church in this city.

The funeral took place on Tuesday last. His Lordship the Bishop of Toronto was present, together with the clergy of the city, and several of those in the immediate eighborhood, who attended as pall bearers. A considerable number of the leading parishioners and other friends assembled at the house; but the procession did not reach its full size until after it had left the church, when its great length shewed how general are the grief and sympathy excited by the afflicting event. At 4 p. m. the procession moved from the house to St. George's Church, which had been put in mourning, and was filled with persons, on whose dejected countenances sorrow was very visibly depicted. All seemed grave and sad: many were in tears. We noticed particularly several of the poor, to whom the deceased was a kind and diligent almoner and friend, weeping bitterly. An affecting feature of the occasion was the presence of the little children now in the establishment and management of which choir, with much feeling and solemn effect.

After leaving the church we observed that the shutters were put up before many of the shops on Queen street. In addition to the numerous carriages, there was a large number of parishioners and others on foot, and these walked the whole way from the church to St. James's Cemetery. where all that was mortal of the lamented dead was committed to "the house appointed for all living." The service at the grave was said by the Rev. H. J. Grasett. B.D., Rector of St. James's Church, and thus terminated the obsequies of one whose loss, universally regretted, is specifelt (alas!) by the stricken husband and the eight young children whom she has doing much to neutralize its real influence left behind her. The loss sustained by the bereaved family is indeed a heavy one; yet, in addition to the supreme consolations of the Gospel, it cannot but be a fact that the movement of Mr. Wesley in rich satisfaction and solace to them that, on the part of sympathising parishioners, kindness has done all towards healing the wound that kindness could do. Every anxiety that could be taken off the mourner's mind was assumed; every office of love calculated to refresh the mourner's spirit was performed by affectionate parishioners, animated by a genuine temper of Christian emulation in ministering to their pastor under so heavy a cross.

### RELIGIOUS CONTROVERSY.

So much that is pious and beautiful and It is however equally impossible for any true has been written on the subject of one who has had much opportunity of ob- Charity, which we are taught to believe is serving the practical working of Wesley- the very bond of Peace and of all virtues. anism among the populace, to shut his eyes that it would be both superfluous and to the fact of its tendency to substitute toreign to our purpose to add a word in dency (which very early, and very unmis, would briefly apply its principles to one powerful influence in neutralizing the less of Christian love and forbearance is good effects of Mr. Wesley's movement can manifested than in perhaps any other exerrequire no arguments to prove, for nothing case which engages, the mind of man-we

been the formation of a number of differing unvarying obedience to whatever God dom and contribute to its honor and glory. and in the agricultural districts, so as to evince our sincer'ry by contributing sects, which, though containing many excelcommands—irrespective of the passing Assuming, then, this ground, whether of affind established and contribute of affind established contribute. sects, which, though containing many excel- commands - irrespective of the passing Assuming, then, this ground, whether of

Next, that the people who are chiefly engaged — rapidly pursuing that downward path of performance of which most men naturally more likely to answer the object in view gration. To this end Mr. Talbot purposes.

Next, that the people who are chiefly engaged — rapidly pursuing that downward path of performance of which most men naturally more likely to answer the object in view gration. To this end Mr. Talbot purposes. preference is due.

> place between the Rev. Mr. Bruvere and the Globe, the details of which are familiar to the majority of our readers. Controversies carried on in the latter spirit, so far from being calculated to do any definite good, are, on the contrary, such as must inevitably convert the earnest-minded into bigots, or argue the sceptical out of religion altogether, and thus bring doubt and discredit on the purest motives. We are not about to analyze the various dogmas of Rome which the Rev. Mr. Bruyere advanced in his late lectures; suffice it to say, they have been refuted again and again from the Reformation downwards. The public platform is not the medium through which Romanists can ever hone to make converts to their cause; the secret confessional and splendid pomp of religious ceremonials which respectively bend to the priestly influence the minds and dazzle the eyes of the understanding of men whose consciences are not in their own safe keeping, must still be had recourse to by those zealots who would beat up recruits for the leaguer of Pio None.

Why, then, by unseemly and unmeaning personal recrimination, which does not deserve the name of argument, put the cross to open shame, and rend afresh the body of Christ ?

We have great pleasure in directing the ttention of our readers to the following account of the meeting of the Huntingford Parochial Association of the Brock District Branch of the Church Society, held on Friday, the 23rd of February, when great interest in the proceedings, and a lively sense of the necessity of increased exertions for the support of their Church, was manifested by all present. The following resolutions were carried unanimously :---1. Moved by Hamilton Farmer, Esq., second-

ed by Mr. Thwaite, and re-olved-That the Church being now, as a consequence of the secularization of the clergy reserves, rendered wholly dependant upon the voluntary principle for the extension of her ministrations in this diocese, it becomes the indispensable duty of every member of the communion to contribute according to his ability to the funds of the Dio-cesan Church Society, and hus assist in carry-ing ou a work which, under the Divine blessing. well calculated to extend the Redeemer's kingdom. 2. Moved by Mr. Donaldson, seconded by Mr.

Barnes, and resolved-That the whole amount of the annual subscriptions and dountions to the Church Society collected in this mission be henceforth remitted to the parent society without any deduction

These resolutions, which shew, on the part of those who adopted them unant nously, so perfect an appreciation of the present crisis of the Church, will, we trust and believe, not be without beneficial effect upon other members of our communion. It is only by cordial co-operation. combined with a lively sense of the present requirements of our Church, that the sphere of usefulness of the Society can possibly hone to be enlarged. Surely, then, all those who value the privileges they enjoy as members of the true Church of Christ. will not fail to take pattern by the excellent example recorded above, but " go and on his appointment as her Majesty's representation

do likewise." Since writing the above we have received he report of the Society's proceedings at Woodstock (inserted in the usual column), which is of a like gratifying complexion. These two meetings have taken the initiative in exhibiting an improved tone of feeling among Churchmen, which cannot fail of being followed by the happiest results.

In publishing the answer of the Rev. Henry Roe to the address of the congregations of Trinity and Christ Churches in our issue of Feb. 22, the following omission (which we now supply in brackets) accidentally occurred. The paragraph should read as follows:

"I certainly have, however, tried faithfully and fully, as far as circumstances permitted, to carry out the system of our Holy Church,-to teach you to cling to her, not from feeling, not from principle, with understanding as well as with affection. [and to show you how all her appointments tend to edification], and to bring those who faithfully use them to Christ."

### Reviews. Books and Publications.

The Edinburgh Review for January 1855; a republication of the London, Edinburgh, North British, and Wastminster Quarterly, Reviews Contents British and Wastminster deration the Governor General's message regard Quarterly Reviews. Contents: Parlin- ing a provision for the Lunstic Aspins mentary Opposition-Cardinal Mezzofanti -Charles V .- Modern French L terature tinued till 6 o'clock. -Siege of Rhodes in 1480-Private Bill Legislation-Mount Athos and its Monasteries-Marsden's History of the Puritans -The War in the Crimea. On sale by H. Rowsell.

We have received the first number of the Upper Canada Law Journal. As the title implies, it is a monthly periodical of the University. wholly devoted to legal matter in every! form and variety, which will doubtless; (the plan of the journal having been approved by a committee of judges) command an extensive support from the members of the legal profession. It is well got up, and of a size to bind well. The name of James Patton, Esq., the principal editor, barrister, of Barrie, will be, we think, sufficient guarantee for its general excellence. Price, \$4 per annum in advance, and otherwise \$5.

Questions relative to Canada, for the Information of Intending Emigrants. Be Freeman Talbot, Esq. This gentleman, well known in the western districts as afford reliable and practical information on lent individuals, are nevertheless—as seets emotions of the hour—is a virily from the the two modes of argument, we ask, is the Canada as an advantageous field of emilia this fearful struggle.

- the calmness and dignity which be- forwarding to the several municipal comspeak the consciousness of truth and of a cils of the Upper Province a series of speak the consciousness of their questions, to be answered as concisely at good cause, which needs nothing but fair questions, to be answered as concisely at quotation and the plain, quiet comments of may be consistent with perspiculty, the an intelligent and sober mind," or "the solution of which will afford the most conrid cute, abuse, and exasperating language plete "Guide to Canada" which we think which usurp the place of honest, reason- has yet been laid before the British public; able proof and calm comment, especially several thousand of these, together with when we take into account the doctrine other statistics, accompanied with a map which is generally combined with these of the country of a more general nature. respective modes of conducting a contro- he intends distributing gratis on his arrival. versy with Rome"! Surely no impartial We deem the idea a happy one, and that mind can for a moment doubt to which the also the diffusion throughout Great Britain of facts interesting to all classes, cannot fail These remarks are suggested by the to be attended with great benefit in a vanrecent angry correspondence that has taken lety of ways to our adopted country.

#### DIOCESE OF TORONTO.

THE CHURCH SATISTY OF THE DIOCESE OF TORONTO. COLLECTIONS MADE IN THE SEVERAL CHERCEN CHAPELS, AND MISSIONART STATIONS IN THE CHAPELS, AND SUSSIONARY STATIONS IN THE DISCESS, TOWARDS THE AUGMENTATION OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES FUND OF THE CHURCH SOCIETY, APPOINTED TO BE TAKEN UP IN January, 1855.

Previously announced .... ...£120 18 11 Christ Church, Binbrooke, per Rev. 

per Rev. T. B. Read ...

86 collections, amounting to .....£142 18 MISSION PUND. Merrickville, per Rev. E. Morris ... £1 6 2 WIDOWS AND ORPHANS' FUND. Merrickville, per Rev. E. Morris ... £1 4 6

STUDENTS' FUND. Merrickville, per Rev. E. Morris ... £1 1 9 . PAROCHIAL BRANCHES. Merrickville, per Rev. E. Morris ... £9 4 3 Warwick, per Rev. J. Smyth...... 0 15 9

ANNUAL DONATIONS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. . Gaviller, Esq...... £5 0 0 Rev. J. Smyth..... 1 5 0

T. S. KENNEDY,

# Correspondence.

To the Editor of the Church.

· Merrickville, Feb. 26th 1855. DEAR SIR. - May I ask you the kindness to DEAR SIR.—May I ask you the kindness to let the following find a corner in your next issue. The Minister, Churchwardens, and congregation of Trinity Church, Merrickville, acknowledge must thankfully the receipt of another present to their Church from Mrs. S. Jones, Rockford, Brockville. This exemplary daughter of the Church, in addition to her former gift of marble font mounted on walnut pede this year furnished the Communion Table with this year furnished the Communion Table with a next set of cloths for sacramental purposes. On looking over the Church files, it appears that we are not the only privileged congregation, other churches also have shared in this pious our prayer, that she may be "remembered for youd, for the good deeds she has done for the home of her God and for the offices thereof." - Com.

# Colonial.

HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY. Quebec, Feb. 27.

The division on the motion for going into committee on the Probibitory Liquor Law Bill was as follows, —Yeas 51, Nays 18. On the 28th petitions were presented against he return of S. Bellingham, for Argenteuil, by Mr. Masson: against the Bankrupt bill, on behalf of the Montreal Merchants and Traders: as also several petitions against the preposed

Lower Canada Municipal Law. At 4 o'c'ock the House waited on the Governor General at the Government sented his Excellency an address, tendering the congratulations of this House to his Excellency tative in this Province, and to renew the assu rances of our attachment to her Majesty's person and Government, to which his Excellency was

pleased to reply :--"Mr. Speaker and Gentlemen of the Legislative Assembly,—I thank you very sincerely for the address of congratulation which you have just presented to me, and I receive with much pleasure the renewed assurance of your attach-

On motion of the Hon. Mr. Robinson, at address was ordered for copy of the report of A. C. Buchanan, Esq., on the subject of Immigration; also, for despatches or other cor spondence between her Majesty's Imperial Government and the Government of this Province, on the subject of withdrawing the troops from Canada and providing for the defence of the Province; and also, a copy of the report of the Commissioners on the subject of the Militis and the defence of the Province.

been already laid before the House, and laid the report of the Commissioners on the table.

A discussion arose on a motion to exclude spirituous liquors from the precincts of the liouse, which was withdrawn, the bar in con-nection with the saloon having been already

Sir A. Macnab said all such despatches had

shut up. March 2 Several motions and petitions relative purely local affairs were laid before the House; among them one, by Mr. Frazer, for the enlarge ment of the Welland Canal.

and the debate on the motion was con

The contingent committee reported in favor of paying members' travelling expenses. In reply to Mr. Foley, Sir A. Macnab stated that the subject of Separate Schools in Canada West was under consideration; also, that the proceedings lately taken against Mr. Mayard a U. C. College, had been brought under the metin of the Government, and referred to the season

### PATRIOTIC FUND.

At a public meeting in aid of this fund, he in Streetsville on the 25th inst., the following resolutions were adopted: Moved by S. Price, Esq., seconded by Mr.

Barnhart.

Resolved—That this meeting regrets that the Counties Council of York and Peel have been compelled to declare their conviction, that make the Municipal Law the Council have no present to assess or levy a rate in aid of the Patrick Fund, but desire most heartily to pa-with the members of the Counties Cou feeling of sympathy for the British and French

armies in the Crimea.

Mored by Captain Harris, seconded by the Rev. S. Givena.

That while we contemplate with saint